
From: Eidlin, Eric
To: Mendez, Zacharias; Zenk, Jessica
Subject: RE: DISC Impact on DSAP Parks
Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 12:30:14 PM

Sounds great Zak. My calendar should be up to date, so please go ahead and choose.
 
Jess’ should be as well.
 
Best,
Eric
 

From: Mendez, Zacharias 
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 10:21 AM
To: Zenk, Jessica <Jessica.Zenk@sanjoseca.gov>; Eidlin, Eric <eric.eidlin@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: DISC Impact on DSAP Parks
 
Hey Jess and Eric,
 
In our review of the open space chapter, we came across some language that allows for
the alteration of open space to accommodate DISC needs. Nicolle asked that I set up some
time with you to discuss potential impacts. Just wanted to give you a heads up really fast, I
will look for some time on the calendar to chat early next week. If there is specific time that
works better for you, let me know. Otherwise, I will just use the scheduling assistant to find
something. 
 
Thanks, 
Zak 
 
ZACHARIAS MENDEZ | Parks Planner
Parks, Recreation and Neighborhood Services 
City Hall | Tel: 408.793.4171
200 East Santa Clara Street, San José, CA 95113
Building Community Through Fun
sanjoseca.gov/prns    |  www.vivcallesj.org 
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